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) STATE OF INDI
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PRELIMINARY ADMINISTRATIVE ORDER
AND NOTICE OF LICENSE DENIAL

The - Indiana Department of Insurance (“Department”), pursuant to the Indiana
Administrative Orders and Procedures Act, Indiana Code §4-21.5-1 et seq., and Indiana Code
§27-1-15.6-12, hereby gives noﬁcc ‘to Laquishea Rogers (“Applicant”™) of the following
Administrative Order: |

L. Applicant filed an application for licensure with the Department on September 23,
2013. Following a review of materials submitted by Applicant in support of her application, and
materials discovered during the Department’s investigation of Applicant, the Commissioner of
the Department (“Commissioner”™), being fully advised, now hereby notifies Applicant that she
has not fully met the requirements of licensure as stated by Indiana Code §27-1-15.6-12(b).
Specifically, Applicant was convicted of a felony in United States District Court Northern
District of Indiana for Making False Statement on a Loan Application and Aiding and A-betting
in April of 2011 in violation of 18 U.S.C. §1014 & §2.




2, Indiana Code §27-1-15.6-12(b) provides, in part, as follows:

The .Commissioner may reprimand, levy a civil penalty, place an insurance
producer on probation, suspend an insurance producer’s license, revoke an
insurance producer’s license for a period of years, permanently revoke an
insurance producer’s license, or refuse to issue or renew an insurance producer
license, or take any combination of these actions, for any of the following causes:

(6) Having been convicted of a felony.

3. Applicant may, not more than sixty—threg (63) days after this notice is mailed,
make a written demand to the Commissioner for a hearing to determine the reasonableness of the
Commissioner’s action. The hearing will be held not more than thirty (30) days after Applicant’s
demand and will be conducted under Indiana Code 4-21.5. |

4, If you choose to make a written demand for a hearing, please submit a completed
application for Consent under 18 U.S.C. 1033 Federal Violent Crime Control and Law

Enforcement Act Of 1994 (available at www.in.gov/idoi) at the hearing, or prior to the hearing to

the attention of Investigator Kim Green.
IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED that Applicant’s request for licensure is hereby denied
pursuant to Indiana Code §27-1-15.6-12(b).

FURTHERMORE, consent to participate in the business of insurance under 18 U.S.C.

1033, Federal Violent Crime Control and Law Inforcement Act of 1994, is hereby denied.
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